CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

Community Development Department Planning Department
(603) 610-7281 (603) 610-7216
CONSERVATION COMMISSION

November 15, 2018

TO: Planning Board
FROM: Conservation Commission
SUBJECT: Application for Conditional Use Permit

MEETING DATE: November 14,2018

At a recent meeting of the Conservation Commission, the following application was reviewed for
the following property:

OWNER: Clipper Traders, LLC, Portsmouth Lumber and Hardware, LLC, and Boston and
Maine Corporation

ADDRESS: 105 Bartlett Street

Result: After due deliberation, it was moved, seconded, and passed by unanimous vote (7-0) to
recommend postponement of the application to the December 19, 2018 meeting.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Steven ﬁill/er, Chairman

Conservation Commission

ce: Clipper Traders, LLC, Portsmouth Lumber and Hardware, LLC, and Boston and Maine
Corporation, Owners
John Chagnon, Ambit Engineering
Steven Riker, Ambit Engineering
Peter Britz. Environmental Planner/Sustainability Coordinator
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